

February, 2019 Monthly Meeting Denny's, 105th & Metcalf, Overland Park, KS February 17, 2019 MEETING MINUTES



1. Call To Order – The meeting was called to order by President Steve Christensen.

2. Recognition

- a. Guests None.
- **b.** Honorary Guests None.
- c. New Members Present None.
- d. Birthday Congratulations Steve Christensen (2/3)
- e. Anniversaries Steve and Karen Christensen (2/14); Norm and Margaret Kressmann (2/23); John Rau and Bev Harris (met 8 years ago)
- **f. Attendance** Everyone present was encouraged to sign in for the Attendance Award.
- 3. Minutes of Last Meeting 1/20/19 Minutes accepted.
- **4.** <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Treasurer's Report: No Expenses: \$0.00; Balance: \$21,986.19 Accepted as presented by Treasurer Paul Williamson.

5. Committee Reports

a. Executive Committee - Steve/Doug 2020 GN Thoughts:

Outline of tours was read to the club. More definite outline of tours for GN2020 will be available soon and club members will be able to take the tours as a group this year to decide which tours will be considered for the GN2020.

Tours will be promoted at the Grand National in Louisville.

Rich Gibbs has the riding tour of Topeka taken care of and well planned.

Mike Cesaretti has withdrawn from the club and unable to help planning and promoting the tours for GN2020.

Fred Klafta presented a Power Point presentation of Powell Gardens. Fred is a Docent at Powell Gardens and is working with the staff at the Gardens for access to the venue.

Dues: Need to be current

- b. Activities Tom Keegan reminded the group that World of Wheels is this coming weekend. February 22-24. Doug Redman reminded those showing that cars will be moved in on Thursday at 1:00 p.m. We will welcome all members to come to the show and help man the booth.
 - March 10 Paul and Meredith Williamson will be hosting the Spring Luncheon at their home 4525 N. Baltimore Drive, Kansas City, MO 64116. All are welcome to attend.
 - April 13 Spring Tune Up at Hyde Park Auto, 100 E. 39th Street, Kansas City, MO 64111, starting at 8:00 a.m. Bring your car for some maintenance and under carriage work. Also enjoy some artistic expression with Lynn Keegan in the "Studio".
 - May 3-4 Tour the McPherson College Auto Restoration Department and Car Cruise. This will be an overnight tour, so plan accordingly.
 - May 4 Lawrence Swap Meet. Go to Lawrence and look for parts for your classic ride and enjoy other finds and treasures.
- c. Membership Be sure to keep your membership <u>current</u> in National and Region.
- **d. Grand National 2020 reports** These were waived due to a lack of committee heads at the meeting.

e. -

6. Old Business

a. Randall Penn needs information about your cars for the club car roster. Pictures can be sent in or Randall can take them at meetings or other Club events. Randall's contact information is: Phone (816) 523-8053; email RW_Penn@yahoo.com.

Page 1 2/19/2019

b. Potential audio file for each member's car info with a QR (Quick Response) are suggested for members. The QR code could be place in a car and those attending a car show could listen to the information about the car on their cell phone. We would like everyone to consider creating one for their car for the 2020GN. Members will need a code reader app to open the file. These will be added to the roster that Randall is creating. Each member is asked to develop a brief description of their automobile and the audio will be created from that.

6. New Business

- **a. UMKC Student Help at Grand National** A brief discussion about the possibility of asking UMKC Baja Rally Club to partake in our Grand National. More info on that in later meetings.
- 7. Other Business No additional business discussed
- **8.** March Meeting March meeting date is March 24, 2019 at Denny's.
- **9.** Adjourn With no other business to transact, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall W. Penn

Randall W. Penn, Secretary Missouri Valley Region Cadillac & LaSalle Club

Page 2 2/19/2019